DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
162D FIGHTER WING (ANG)(AETC)
TUCSON ARIZONA

1 December 2013
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL HQ SUPERVISORS
FROM: 162 HQ/UCA
SUBJECT: M.A.G.I.C. Weekend Reporting Procedures
Reporting procedures for all personnel attending M.A.G.1.C Weekend are as follows:

Date: Saturday, 12 January 2011

Report Time: 0730

Location: Mirage Club, 5500 Ironwood Dr., Davis-Monthan AFB 85707, Building 2050
Uniform of the Day: ABUs

Date: Sunday, 13 January 2011

Report Time: 0730

Location: Mirage Club, 5500 Ironwood Dr., Davis-Monthan AFB 85707, Building 2050
Uniform of the Day: ABUs

Spouses are encouraged to attend Saturday and Sunday’s session. An attendance roster will be
provided via email to the applicable Flight NLT 0830 on 12 January 2012 for pay and
accountability purposes. If someone is excused from this event, they will be invited to a future
M.A.G.I1.C Weekend. Please feel free to contact the following for additional information: MSgt
Lynette Lutz (295-6265), TSgt Marina Leyba (295-6591), or MSgt Patricia Switzer (295-6191).

/ISIGNED//
MARINA |. LEYBA, TSgt, AZANG
162FW/HQ Unit Career Advisor

Attachment:
Map of DMAFB



